
Metro Bus Fixed Route Bus Graphics 

Vendor Question & Responses (in red) 
What are the dimensions of the Circle T for the Interior Graphics? 

- 19 inch diameter, same as exterior ones. 
How many bay(s) are available with power, light and temperature control? 

- Yes. 
Will the paint be applied at the factory or at Metro Bus Operations Center, and if at the later, will there 
be sufficient time to ‘degas’ to ensure proper adherence of the vinyl material to the substrate? 

- Paint is factory applied and will have time to degas before graphics installation. 
Please confirm there is no coverage of windows (other than the full phone number), bumper or roof. 

- Confirmed. 
Please confirm you will provide the final artwork in high-resolution vector files (e.g. Adobe Illustrator) 

- Confirmed. 
How many decals are needed per bus interior? 

- One of each. 
Can the contractor deliver the kits and store them on site? 

- Yes. 
Please confirm that the Bidder can present the Pricing Proposal in their own template format as long 
as all needed elements are included. 

- Confirmed. 
Please confirm that the contractor is not required to remove hardware such as bike racks, license 
plates, lights etc. 

- Confirmed. 
What is the expected delivery date for the three (3) new New Flyer 35’ buses? 

- Tentatively May of 2024. 
Paragraph 6.2 states ‘Proposals that do not follow the specific format will not be considered.’ please 
can you confirm the format can follow the 6.3 Basis for Award 

- Confirmed. 
What is the time frame for installation due date? 

- Installation timing will depend on when we actually get the new buses on-site. Part of our ask 
in the RFP is for estimated time to get installation scheduled once we have a bus or buses on-
site. In other words, IF we got a bus on May 1 (or some later date), how long do you think it 
would be to get the installation scheduled? 

Will any of this be done in reflective? 
- In the RFP, Section 11.1 addresses material including “Exterior graphics: Only high-quality, 

reflective vinyl intended for vehicles shall be used on these buses. Vinyl shall be protected with 
over-laminate.” 

Understand that the RFP says there might be re-sizing at the pre-production meeting but could you 
advise which prevails, the page 1 measurements or page 2 illustrations? 

- Measurements on Page 2 prevail. 


